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Greer, Leslie

From: Martone, Kim
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 12:14 PM
To: Hansted, Kevin
Cc: Roberts, Karen; Greer, Leslie
Subject: FW: Center for Discovery
Attachments: Complaint letter re Ctr For Disc.pdf

Importance: High

 
 
Kimberly R. Martone 
Director of Operations, Office of Health Care Access 
Connecticut Department of Public Health 
410 Capitol Avenue, MS #13 CMN, Hartford, Connecticut 06134 
Phone: 860‐418‐7029 Fax: 860‐418‐7053 
Email: Kimberly.Martone@ct.gov Website: www.ct.gov/ohca 
 

 
 

From: Rossignol, Charles [mailto:CRossignol@waldenbehavioralcare.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 12:15 PM 
To: Martone, Kim 
Cc: Koman, Stuart; Pat Gerner (KLG1@aol.com) 
Subject: Center for Discovery 
Importance: High 
 
Greetings, Kim.  Thank you for speaking with me this morning.  Attached is our formal letter from Walden Behavioral 
Care challenging Center for Discovery’s (CFD) opening of a treatment center in New Haven – less than 15 miles from our 
Guilford clinic.  Our attorney, Patricia Gerner Esq, is copied on this correspondence.  An original letter will be coming by 
certified mail. 
I, along with Attorney Gerner, would appreciate being able to hear of the progress with your actions regarding 
CFD.   Thank you in advance for your response.  Please let us know if there are any other actions we can/should take to 
support your efforts. 
Sincerely – 
Chuck Rossignol 
 

*********************************************** 
Charles R Rossignol, MBA 

Vice President - Business Development & Contracting 
Walden Behavioral Care 
51 Sawyer Road 
Waltham, MA  02453 
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Office:  781-647-2922 
Cell: 978-314-1660 
 
Email: crossignol@waldenbehavioralcare.com 

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain 
confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended 

recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy/delete all copies of the original message. 

 














